# Summary of Douzaine Meeting – Monday 24<sup>th</sup> October 2016

<u>Present:</u> Mr D H Le Moignan (Constable), Mrs J M Tasker (Constable), Mrs C E Goodlass, Mr R R Matthews, Mrs K E Jones, Messrs K R Pike, R H Harding, Mrs J C Robin, Ms D M Sebire, Mr D Falla, Ms M B McDermott, Messrs M G G Garrett, J Mooney, Mrs R Henderson, Mrs L Vahey & Ms P Fath Apologies were received from: Messrs B J Cash, N E Forman & C Blin

There were no Declaration of Interests

# Minutes of the Previous Meeting

The Minutes of meeting of the 26<sup>th</sup> September 2016 were accepted.

#### Matters arising

Two Douzeniers went on the refuse and recycling rounds on the SWD compactors.

Red nightclub licence - the licence was refused by a sitting of the Full Court.

Access for All to give a presentation to the Douzaine on Tuesday 8<sup>th</sup> November at 7pm

Candie Cemetery walls on the eastern elevation are in a very precarious state as they have no foundations and trees have been shown as the cause of the problems.

John Sarre has resigned from the Douzaine

An Extraordinary Parish Meeting on Wednesday 2nd November to vote on retaining responsibility for the St Peter Port Christmas Lights Charity.

# Constables' Report to the Douzaine

A report was circulated regarding; a meeting of people interested in the town during Christmas, Commemoration of Major General Sir Isaac Brock, Floral St Peter Ports Gold Award from Britain in Bloom and the Christmas Lights fundraising.

#### **Committee Reports**

Christmas Lights Committee – A report had been circulated. Fundraising was continuing with the Pop- Up shop, Quiz Night and flag days upcoming. The Petit Train will become Santa's Express and give a donation to the lights. The lights are all scheduled to be up for the switch-on on Saturday 3<sup>rd</sup> December. Floral Committee – Congratulations to all involved in the parish being given a Gold Award. The

Constables have decided against this committee being out sourced. There will be a chairman from inside the Douzaine and a committed core of parishioners and community volunteers.

Amenities Committee – a report had been circulated covering the Community Toilet Scheme, Heritage Walks, Public Realm Report and St Paul's Garden.

Profile Committee – the Townie is out and delivered and a meeting will be called shortly Waste Committee – a meeting on the 28th November.

# **DLG Notes**

There was concern about the 10% rise in gate fees with no discussion or consultation. The Douzaine asked to send their views to Deputy Charles Parkinson

# **Inauguration of Ministry at the Town Church and St John's Church -** Wednesday 9<sup>th</sup> November 7.30pm

# Fort George Remembrance Service & Remembrance Sunday Services

Friday November 11<sup>th</sup> at 10.50am and the Reverend Barrett will attend. Sunday 13<sup>th</sup> November Remembrance Day Parade, the War Shrine at the bottom of Smith Street and the Harbour for 2 other wreath laying ceremonies.

#### **Any Other Business**

As Island Wide Voting is on the cards Douzeniers were asked to make their opinions known to the Deputies.

It was suggested the register of attendance be available at the Parish Meeting.

The meeting closed at 9.36pm

D H LE MOIGNAN J M TASKER Constables